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Engine Capacity: High / Low

Europe / Asia Car

Car Condition: Good/F air/Poar/Burnt |

MNo. of transfer -

Salvage Value(LTA Rebaie - 5%,):

Other deduction ; o
Forced Sales Value derived =

Cate/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January, 2018 5:31 PM

To: SUR; Wendy Tan

Cc: Clara Milah Yeo

Subject: RE: SJF3493R DOA 4/1/2018 urgent claim ref no. 544214
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate SJF3493R.PDF

Enclosed Parf and COE rebate £
?ow — O~.

Thanks & regards

Fievel Foo Wenyao

From: Fievel Foo

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 5:30 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Wendy Tan' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: SJF3493R DOA 4/1/2018 urgent claim ref no. 544214

Dear All

Please advise on market value.

Thanks & regards

Fievel Foo Wenyao
Executive, Claim Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1316 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | Fievel_foo@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG ¥r
2016 insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 |1 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/

A mamber of B RYLARE INSURANCE GRCUP
MS&AD Insurance Group | 2011 General Insurance Company of the Year | Asia Insurance Industry Awards

CONFIDENTIALITY
'his e-mail {ind :
alher than the i d recipient is n
please notify the sender immediately, delete the emait and do not copy, distribute or disclose iis contenls.
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